
Product & Process / Systems Change Management Process 

5/20/09                                       © 2009, Qwest Corporation

May 20, 2009 

Product/Process CMP Team Meeting 

Distribution Package 



Product & Process / Systems Change Management Process 

5/20/09                                       © 2009, Qwest Corporation

Product & Process / Systems 
Change Management Process (CMP) 

Monthly Meeting
9:00 a.m. – 11:00 a.m. (MT) 

Wednesday, May 20, 2009 

May Meeting will be held via conference call 

Conference Bridge – 1-866-789-8819, Passcode *6273158* 

Facilitator
Mark Coyne – Manager, Change Management 

Agenda
All agenda times are approximate. The Systems portion of the meeting will start immediately 

following the Product/Process meeting.

Time Topic Presenter/Facilitator 

9:00 – 9:05 Introductions / Roll Call Mark Coyne 

9:05 – 9:10 Product Process Attachments: 

Announcements & Previous Meeting Minutes 

See Attachment A – Previous Meeting Minutes  

Mark Coyne 

9:10 – 9:15 Review Global Action Items 

See Attachment B – Global Action Items 

AI Owners / SMEs 

9:15 – 9:20 Review “Active” CLEC Originated Change Requests 

See Attachment C – CLEC CRs  

CR Owners / SMEs 

9:20– 9:30 Review “Active” Qwest Originated Change Requests 

See Attachment D – Qwest CRs 

CR Owners / SMEs 

9:30 – 9:45 Discussion of CMP Operations and Proposed Modifications to 
CMP Framework 

See Attachment E 

 Mark Coyne 



Product & Process / Systems Change Management Process 

5/20/09                                       © 2009, Qwest Corporation

9:45 – 10:00 Walk On Items 

See Attachment F  

 Requestor 

Agenda – Continued 
All agenda times are approximate. The Systems portion of the meeting will start immediately 

following the Product/Process meeting. 

Time Topic Presenter/Facilitator 
10:00 – 10:05 SYSTEMS ATTACHMENTS 

Prior Monthly Meeting Minutes  

See Attachment A 

Mark Coyne 

10:05– 10:15 Review New Change Requests 

See Attachment B – New CRs Initiated by CLECs 

See Attachment C – New CRs Initiated by Qwest  

See Attachment D – Regulatory & Industry Guideline CRs 

See Attachment E – Cross Over CRs 

See Attachment F – New “Walk On” CRs 

CR Originator 

10:15– 10:25 Review Change Requests for Closure 

See Attachment G – CRs to Consider for Closure  

Mark Coyne 

10:25– 10:30 Review Action Items 

See Attachment H – Global Action Items  

See Attachment I – Action Items and Associated CRs  

Mark Coyne 

10:30 – 10:35 Outstanding Systems CMP Change Requests 

See Attachment J - Outstanding Systems CMP Change Requests 

Mark Coyne 

10:35 – 10:40 Deploying Change Requests 

See Attachment K – Deploying Change Requests 

Mark Coyne 

10:40 – 10:45 Production Support Tickets 

See Attachment L 

Mark Coyne 

10:45 – 10:50 IMA 26.0 Packaging and Commitment 

See Attachment M 

Mark Coyne 



Product & Process / Systems Change Management Process 

5/20/09                                       © 2009, Qwest Corporation

10:50– 11:00 Walk On Items 

See Attachment N 

Mark Coyne 

Announcements
June CMP Meeting – June 17, 2009   Time:  9:00 a.m. MT.  

CR Submission Deadline: June 3, 2009 

During the CMP meeting, please follow these conference call guidelines: 

All attendees, whether in person or by phone, must identify themselves and the company they represent. 

The facilitator will mute all lines on the conference bridge once the call begins.   

Push *6 to go on and off mute   

If you are not speaking, please push *6 on your phone. 

Please do not put your phone on hold if you have music hold. 

Check the positioning of your mouthpiece if you are using a headset. 

Don’t say or do things you don’t want others to hear during the call. 

If you’re speaking with others in your office, mute your phone by pushing *6. 

If you are unable to hear the conversation in the room, please interrupt to let the facilitator know. 

For those in the room: 

Please hold side conversations outside the conference room. 

Position the microphone in front of you when speaking. 

The Qwest OSS Interface Release Calendar can be found at 
http://www.qwest.com/wholesale/cmp/teammeetings.html

Interactive Reports for all CMP Change Requests can be found at 
http://www.qwest.com/wholesale/cmp/changerequest.html

The Qwest Wholesale Change Management Process Document can be found at 
http://www.qwest.com/wholesale/cmp/index.html
The CMP Points of Contact: Lists, to update or add can be found at      
http://www.qwest.com/wholesale/cmp/index.html



Product & Process / Systems Change Management Process 

5/20/09                                       © 2009, Qwest Corporation

Attachment A - Prior Meeting Minutes 



Qwest Wholesale Change Management Process (CMP) Meeting Minutes

04/27/09  Page 1 of 6 

Change Management Process (CMP) Monthly Meeting 
Product - Process 

Wednesday, April 15, 2009 

Introductions and Announcements 

Mark Coyne-Qwest began the meeting with introductions. 

Prior Monthly Meeting Minutes (Attachment A) 
Mark Coyne-Qwest asked if there were any additional questions or comments on the Prior Monthly Meeting Minutes.   

Bonnie Johnson-Integra said that she submitted concerns to Qwest about the meeting minute redline changes and about 
accuracy and asked if Qwest wanted to discuss this today. 

Mark Coyne-Qwest said that we will respond to Integra’s concern and that we are waiting to hear back from our CMP 
attorney on the language in CMP regarding minutes. 

Review Global Action Items (Attachment B) 
There were no Global Action Items for the April Product/Process Meeting. 

Review Active CLEC Originated Change Requests (Attachment C) 
There were no new CLEC CRs for the April Product/Process Meeting. 

Walk On 

Mark Coyne-Qwest said that we would like to discuss a change to disposition submitted by Integra and PAETEC related to a 
level 3 notification on the 77385 tech pub. Mark said that Curtis Ashton (Qwest) will review the changes at a high level and 
determine next steps. 

Curtis Ashton-Qwest said that Qwest issued a Level 3 notice and received comments and a request to submit the change as 
Level 4. He said that a request was made that we schedule adhoc meetings for additional discussion. He said that due to 
limited time today he would not go through all the changes. Curtis said that the tech pub is the Power Equipment and 
Engineering that is primarily for use by outside power engineers and internal Qwest engineers. He said that the last update to 
this tech pub was made in September 2003 and that 99% of the modifications he is making are grammatical changes. Curtis 
said that the changes were necessary because of the merging the old Qwest (national long distance company) and the old US 
West (ILEC). He said that one of the primary reasons in making the author change was to merge the different power 
standards that each company had. He said that some of the terms in the document refer to Local and National networks and in 
most cases we were able to compromise on the standards and come to an agreement as to what the standards are. He said that 
99% of the changes don’t affect the Collocators. He said that the other changes will be discussed in the adhoc meetings and 
that Qwest will meet internally to determine if the changes should be a level 3 or level 4. He said that the dates that we want
to offer dates for the adhoc meetings are April 24th from 10:00 am–11:30 am MT and May 4th from 1:00 – 2:30 pm. MT. 

Liz Balvin-Covad said that she will check her internal SMEs. Liz said that she had a concern that if Qwest is unwilling to 
issue a Level 4 and that Qwest intends to implement the changes on 5/14. Liz said an additional concern is that if we talk 
through the changes there is the concern for the timeframe for implementation.  

Curtis Ashton-Qwest said that it would probably end up a level 4. 



Qwest Wholesale Change Management Process (CMP) Meeting Minutes

04/27/09  Page 2 of 6 

Bonnie Johnson-Integra said that Integra has to go back and clear calendars for the people that need to be engaged. Bonnie 
said that per CMP this is discussed today and then we determine a majority vote on whether or not this becomes a level 4 and 
does Qwest plan to do this. 

Jamal Boudhaouia-Qwest said that we wanted to propose the adhoc meetings to determine which sections should be a level 4 
and as Curtis said 99% of the changes should be a level 2 for clarification only. Jamal said that based on the discussion with 
the CLECs the SMEs will be able to determine which sections fall under the level 4 category. 

Mark Coyne-Qwest said that based on the limited time we had today to discuss is why we are proposing the adhoc meetings 
to determine which pieces can go as a level 3 and which need to go as a level 4 and at that time we would have that vote. 

Julia Redman-Carter-PAETEC asked (4/24/09 Comments to minutes received from PAETEC) for clarification, if the 
purpose of the adhoc meetings is to identify which pieces would go into which level or just to discuss and review so to
clear the issues up. 

Mark Coyne-Qwest said the meetings would clear up any issues and to also decide which changes can stay as a level 3 and 
which need to go as a level 4. 

Julia Redman-Carter-PAETEC said that she needs to arrange to have their techs on the call. 

Bonnie Johnson-Integra asked if Qwest would be sending out a notice saying that the implementation of these changes would 
be delayed. 

Mark Coyne-Qwest said that we would take a look at that. 

Bonnie Johnson-Integra said that she was not feeling comfortable leaving this call today that Qwest will look at that. Bonnie 
said that she wanted confirmation that Qwest will do this or she wanted to hold the vote today. 

Mark Coyne-Qwest said that we will not implement this change without going through and identifying which pieces go as a 
level 3 or 4 and if  that requires us to extend that implementation date that is what we will do. 

Jamal Boudhaouia-Qwest said that he agreed. 

Julia Redman-Carter-PAETEC said that going through (4/24/09 Comments to minutes received from PAETEC) more 
than 400 pages of tech pub changes is a lot of changes and was not sure that we would get through those changes in 2 
meetings.

Mark Coyne-Qwest asked if extending the implementation date would meet Integra’s expectations. 

Bonnie Johnson-Integra said that if would have to be when we talk in those meetings that we have concurrence and Qwest 
isn’t going to come back and say that they think this should be a level 3 and the CLECs don’t and Qwest will implement 
anyway. Bonnie said that it has to be based on total concurrence by the CLEC Community that we agree the changes are a 
level 4. 

Mark Coyne-Qwest agreed that we need total concurrence but there could be some piece parts that could go as a level 3 and 
some that go as level 4. 

Bonnie Johnson-Integra (4/24/09 Comments to minutes received from Integra) said ok.
Julia Redman-Carter-PAETEC asked if Qwest needed confirmation back on the dates for the adhoc meetings. 

Susan Lorence-Qwest said that Qwest will send out an adhoc meeting notice to make it official and that we were just offering 
up these 2 dates so that everyone could get the dates on their calendars. 

Julia Redman-Carter-PAETEC said that she wanted everyone to understand that they need to get their technical people on the 
calls (4/24/09 Comments to minutes received from PAETEC) and if they can’t then things will get deferred to
additional meetings.

Bonnie Johnson-Integra said that the kind of insinuation of take it or leave it and clear your people’s calendar because this is
when Qwest is available does not sit quite right. 

Susan Lorence-Qwest said that we needed to get the dates out there and that she did not mean that we were saying that these 
were the dates and take it or leave we just wanted to give you a heads up and will send the notice accordingly. 



Qwest Wholesale Change Management Process (CMP) Meeting Minutes

04/27/09  Page 3 of 6 

Bonnie Johnson-Integra said that they would do their best to get the key people on the call. 

Curtis Ashton-Qwest said that we can schedule additional meetings if there isn’t enough time to cover the changes in these 2 
meetings.

Review Active Qwest Initiated Change Requests (Attachment D) 

PC010909-1 Collocation Change – Update to New/Change/Augment Application 

Mark Coyne-Qwest said that the final notice was sent on 3/13/09 and was effective on 3/30/09. Mark asked if there was any 
objection to closing this CR. 

Bonnie Johnson-Integra said that they would like to keep open another month so that she could check with Kim Isaacs 
(Integra) for feedback. 
PC031408-01 Digital Certificate Cleanup 
Mark Coyne-Qwest said that the Digital Certificate effort is ongoing and that we are still collecting information from some 
CLECs. This CR will remain in CLEC Test. 

PC121208-01 Eliminate the establishment of Remote Access Forwarding and Scheduled Forwarding on Custom 
Ringing Numbers 

Mark Coyne-Qwest stated that this will announce 4/24/09 as a level 2 notice to be effective 5/15/09. 

PC121608-01 Improvements to CNLA and Mailout Sub categories 

Mark Coyne-Qwest said that there have been a number of adhoc meetings and that the matrix is being updated and will be 
sent out to the CLECs later this week for review. He said that we will be reviewing this internally and will send a notice 
possibly this week or early next week. 

Bonnie Johnson-Integra said that she wanted to talk about the 2 outstanding action items from the last call.  

Susan Lorence-Qwest said that for those who were not familiar with the questions, they are posted to the Wholesale 
Calendar, March 26th adhoc meeting. She said that the 2 issues were associated with how we were using the Contract 
category in CNLA. She said that the other issue was associated with the Regulatory category. 

Bonnie Johnson-Integra said that they don’t agree that template is a contract and should fall under Contract. She said that 
Qwest (4/24/09 Comments to minutes received from Integra) said they are going to keep it under Process and that as long 
as Qwest has a separate category they would agree. She said that Qwest also said that they would be including a sub note for 
Template. She said that when Qwest made the 1st run of the Expedite PCAT and the Arizona order, they objected to Qwest 
making any other changes that were not related to the Regulatory order. Bonnie said they believe that any changes as a result 
of a Regulatory order should only be what is Regulatory in nature. She asked for an example of when you are going 
combining changes that are non-Regulatory with Regulatory changes as a result of an order. 

Susan Lorence-Qwest said that is the only example of that are with changes where clarifications were included. Susan said 
that we did get with our SMEs to separate those. Susan said that in every other instance we used the level 1 and level 3 
change categories related to the Regulatory order under Product/Process. Susan said that the example of where they would be 
mixed would be for a CMP release notice with a system release where there may be something else incorporated in that 
release. She said that with the 22.1 point release, the LNP port requirements, that would have included Regulatory in the 
subject line because it was system notification update specific to that Regulatory order. Susan said that if there happened to 
be a Regulatory that could fit in an upcoming release, for example, the upcoming release in April, we could accommodate the 
current release date and add Regulatory requirements to meet that period of implementation. She said that was the example in 
the bottom as including Regulatory in the subject line that we wouldn’t commit to putting it there because there all other 
things in that system release beside just Regulatory changes. 

Bonnie Johnson-Integra said they agree and does understand the system issue. She said if there are PCAT updates associated 
with the system work, those PCATs updates should be kept separate. 



Qwest Wholesale Change Management Process (CMP) Meeting Minutes

04/27/09  Page 4 of 6 

Susan Lorence-Qwest said that we could agree to that but that she did have a concern if there was an LSOG change and those 
updates are in the full blown LSOG release she would want to work with the documentation SMEs to see how difficult it 
would be to split those out. 

Bonnie Johnson-Integra said that the releases are smaller than they used to be and asked if Qwest could check on that. She 
said they would consider making an exception for those if there isn’t a tremendous amount of difficulty. 

Susan Lorence-Qwest said that we agree if those Product/Process updates are distinct. Susan said that we hope to get the 
matrix out by the end of the week to give everyone a chance to see what has been agreed to and then get the notice out early 
next week. She said that there are some benefits to this application and format that we want to introduce. 

PC121908-1 Grandfather, Sunset or Eliminate certain USOCs in Nebraska 

Mark Coyne-Qwest said that a Level 2 was sent on 3/23/09 and became effective on 4/13/09 and will move to CLEC Test. 

PC021109-1 End the Qwest Specialized Customer Premise Equipment Program 

Mark Coyne-Qwest said that this announced on 4/3/09 as a level 4 to become effective 5/18/09. 

PC032409-1 Expedites and Escalation – Change to remove UDF Product 

Joan Wells-Qwest said that this was presented last month and a request was made to change the level. Joan said that we are 
correcting the expedite PCAT to remove UDF as an Expedite offer and to synch it up with the main PCAT that does not 
accommodate expedites. Joan said that there are no provisions or rates for expedites with the new Commercial Agreements. 
She said that Qwest wants to synch up the method and move forward with correcting the expedite PCAT. 

Bonnie Johnson-Integra said that Integra requested that the level 1 be retracted. Bonnie said that if Qwest wanted to make 
this change, it is a limitation to a product, not a correction and they don’t agree with this change on any level. Bonnie said 
that Qwest said that all products are included in the expedite list. Bonnie said they believe that for those CLECs that have an
expedite agreement that refers to the PCAT, Qwest is making changes to the terms in their ICA. She said she hoped Qwest 
was reviewing the Arizona order to determine if Arizona specific language is needed for this. Bonnie said that when Qwest 
submits the redline change, they will be commenting. 

Joan Wells-Qwest said that she appreciated their comments and that the contract language does refer to the product/process 
that are pre-approved in the PCAT. She said that she didn’t have the history on the initial implementation of the expedite 
PCAT but did understand from the product managers that UDF is ordered through the Commercial Agreement and is not part 
of the ICA. She said that the Commercial Agreement does not accommodate expedites for UDF and this is why this is being 
done. She said that we have not had any expedites on UDF and that was not sure if you could order UDF on a standard ICA 
and that you have to have a Commercial Agreement. 

Bonnie Johnson-Integra said that Dark Fiber is still available in some cases under the ICA. 

Julia Redman-Carter-PAETEC said that (4/24/09 Comments to minutes received from PAETEC) she wanted clarification 
in general on when they have information in an ICA that cross references to a PCAT, i.e. expedite, amendments what is 
Qwest’s position. Is it Qwest’s position that when the PCAT or tech pub change, Qwest can do that without an amendment 
and just with a level 4 CMP process. Julia asked if it was Qwest’s position that they can unilaterally change (4/24/09
Comments to minutes received from PAETEC) material terms without their agreement in the process.

Mark Coyne-Qwest asked if PAETEC was referring to the cross reference from an agreement. 

Julia Redman-Carter-PAETEC said that she was referring to an ICA, not Commercial, but a regulated agreement. Julia said 
that she is questioning in general and was using the UDF /expedite as the example. She said that (4/24/09 Comments to
minutes received from PAETEC) in expedite amendment the language cross references the applicable items that are listed 
in the PCAT. Julia said that she believed the items in the PCAT at the time the amendment was signed are what they are. 
She said that those items are material terms that can’t be change unilaterally by Qwest without CLECs having an 
opportunity to challenge and agree. She asked if in a situation where there is something that Qwest wants to change in  the 
PCAT, does Qwest feel that issuing a level 4 in CMP is sufficient to make the change and does does Qwest feel it is 
binding whether CLECs agree or disagree. 

Mark Coyne-Qwest said that we will follow up on this question and provide a response in the minutes. Mark said that the 
product/process SME would look at that before making the change and would get that agreement. 



Qwest Wholesale Change Management Process (CMP) Meeting Minutes

04/27/09  Page 5 of 6 

Julia Redman-Carter-PAETEC said that she was trying to understand if this (4/24/09 Comments to minutes received from 
PAETEC) type of changes that impact material terms in the ICAs is something that goes through CMP or is it some other
separate process.

Mark Coyne-Qwest said that we understand PAETECs question and will provide a formal response in the minutes. 

Joan Wells-Qwest said the expedite PCAT does refer to their terms and conditions in the ICA. She said that if their ICA 
specifically states that you can expedite UDF, then we can’t change the PCAT. She said that we can change the PCAT 
overall but if you have that language you would not be affected. Joan said that contract language is not specific down to the 
product level. 

Mark Coyne-Qwest said that generally speaking anything that we change in the PCAT can’t override the ICA. 

Julia Redman-Carter-PAETEC said that their ICAs can’t be changed unless they have an agreement in writing and both 
parties have to sign it. Julia said that if there is an amendment (4/24/09 Comments to minutes received from PAETEC) 
such as the expedites Amendment, stating how this is treated etc. or identifying, the products this applies to are listed in the 
PCAT. Julia said that if Qwest changes that list in the PCAT, they have to amend their agreement to incorporate that change 
in the PCAT for that product. She said that in the past, Qwest has said they are going to change the PCAT via the CMP level 
4 process and that the ICA is automatically amended and they are bound to it. She said that she wants to understand Qwest’s 
position going forward. She said that with the tech pub changes they have that cross referenced in their agreement and they
also have language that says that material terms can not be unilaterally changed so it can’t be changed without
agreement by both parties. Julia said that they want clarification on Qwest’s position about changes that are documented 
where Qwest has unilateral control over a document that reference material terms of the ICA in their agreement. She asked 
if it was Qwest’s position tthey make these changes this through CMP or that Qwest must amend the agreement to
effectuate the changes. She said that she keeps going back and forth on different pieces and wants to understand the process. 
She said that she is negotiating ICAs and this is a big deal as to what they are going to allow to reference or cross reference in 
the ICA.

Mark Coyne-Qwest said that we understand PAETEC’s clarification and will provide a response 

Discussion of CMP Operations and Proposed Modifications to CMP Framework 

Status of Request for CMP Oversight Review – LNP Retention – Level 1 notice PROD.11.14.08.F.05712_LNP_V56 

Mark Coyne-Qwest said that Qwest sent out Level 1 Product notice on 4/1/09 to retract the LNP Port Cancellation process. 
Mark said that on 4/14/09, Qwest sent an e-mail to the oversight committee requesting that this issue be closed. Mark said 
that we will be sending a formal notice out to the CLEC Community. 

Bonnie Johnson-Integra said that she responded to the e-mail sent that was sent out and indicated that the (4/24/09
Comments to minutes received from Integra) Oversight issue can be closed but they don’t agree with Qwest’s 
characterization and will be commenting on that. Bonnie said that she noticed that Qwest placed the CR in a deferred status 
and wanted to know the reasoning behind this status. 

Mark Coyne-Qwest said that we wanted to leave it in a deferred status if at some point we wanted re-visit and re-look at 
those processes. 

Liz Balvin-Covad said that she understands Qwest is retracting but they submitted questions on several instances of differing 
opinions on Qwest’s position. Liz wanted to know if Qwest would be responding to those questions before they defer the CR 
so they have it on record. 

Mark Coyne-Qwest said that we will take a look at those questions and will respond if appropriate. 

Susan Lorence-Qwest said that when we retract a notice, we don’t normally provide a response to comments. Susan said that 
there were extensive comments. Susan said that we can create a document and post it to the oversight issue where we can 
capture all the comments. 



Qwest Wholesale Change Management Process (CMP) Meeting Minutes

04/27/09  Page 6 of 6 

Liz Balvin-Covad said that would work as long as there is a way to reference all comments whether or not they were 
responded to. 

Susan Lorence-Qwest said that we will capture them in a document and post it to the oversight issue. 

General CMP Comments: 
None.

Walk On Items 

Mark Coyne-Qwest said that there was discussion in the March CMP meeting regarding the LIS notice. He said that there 
were several action items where Integra and PAETEC were going to follow up with their SMEs and asked if they had 
answers. 

Julia Redman-Carter-PAETEC said that she only had 1 outstanding action items re: the cross reference of the FCC document. 
She said that her legal dept has not replied because (4/24/09 Comments to minutes received from PAETEC) they are busy
on other issues, such as the tech pub issue and that she will get a response. 

Mark Coyne-Qwest clarified that the FCC document action item was related to comment 4 and 5. 

Bonnie Johnson-Integra said that they were going to re-visit the requirements of the spec field and confirmed they haven’t 
done this in the past and that it does look new to them. 

Mark Coyne-Qwest clarified that Integra has not used the spec field in the past and asked if it was the same for PAETEC. 

Julia Redman-Carter-PAETEC said that their group has been supplying the spec field and did not have a problem with 
documenting. 

The April Product Process CMP Meeting was adjourned. 





Product & Process / Systems Change Management Process 

5/20/09                                       © 2009, Qwest Corporation

Attachment B – Global Action Items 
(There are no new Global Action Items for the May Product/Process CMP Meeting) 



Product & Process / Systems Change Management Process 

5/20/09                                       © 2009, Qwest Corporation

Attachment C – CLEC CRs 
(There are no new CLEC CRs for the May Product/Process CMP Meeting) 



Product & Process / Systems Change Management Process 

5/20/09                                       © 2009, Qwest Corporation

Attachment D – Qwest CRs





































Product & Process / Systems Change Management Process 

5/20/09                                       © 2009, Qwest Corporation

Attachment E – Proposed Modifications to CMP 
Framework

PC050409-1CM – Increased clarity in Qwest-initiated proposed documentation changes, 
including avoiding overlapping notices and modifying notices if an overlapping change is 
unavoidable. 

Status of Request for CMP Oversight Review regarding Section 2.6 of the CMP 
Document 



Prod/Proc





2.5 Method of Communication   

The method of communication is e-mail with supporting information posted to the Web 
site when applicable (see Section 3.3 Qwest Wholesale CMP Web Site). 
Communications sent by e-mail resulting from CMP will include in the subject line 
“CMP”. E-mail communications regarding document changes will include direct Web site 
links to the related documentation.  All Notifications are sent as “mailouts” and are 
distributed to all those who subscribe to such notifications at 
http://www.qwest.com/wholesale/notices/cnla/maillist.html.

Redlined PCATs and Technical Publications associated with product, process, and 
systems changes will be posted to the Qwest CMP Document Review Web site, 
http://www.qwest.com/wholesale/cmp/review.html. To avoid confusion and overlapping 
changes, Qwest will not initiate a proposed change to a PCAT or Technical Publication 
when there is a previous proposed change to the same document that is not yet 
effective.  If due to a mandatory change with a deadline, time sensitive matter, or other 
critical or urgent business need, Qwest is obligated to propose changes to the same 
document before the effective date of the previous proposed changes (with the result 
being that a redlined document that does not reflect the previous changes not yet 
effective) Qwest will modify the notice of additional changes to notify CLEC of the 
existence of the pending proposed changes.  Specifically, the Qwest notice of additional 
changes will contain a section entitled “Pending Changes Not Effective.”  In that section, 
Qwest will include both (1) the notice number(s) for any proposed change to the same 
document (e.g., the same PCAT or Technical Publication) that is not yet effective; and 
(2) a link to that notice(s). For the duration of the agreed upon comment period as 
specified in this CMP, CLECs may submit comments on the proposed documentation 
change.  At the Qwest CMP Document Review Web site, CLECs may submit their 
comments on a specific document by selecting the “Submit Comments” link associated 
with the document.  The “Submit Comments” link will take CLECs to an HTML comment 
template.  If for any reason the “Submit” button on the site does not function properly, 
CLECs may submit comments to cmpcomm@qwest.com.  After the conclusion of the 
applicable CLEC comment period, Qwest will aggregate all CLEC comments with Qwest 
responses and distribute to all CLECs via Notification e-mail within the applicable period.  

In some instances, a CLEC or Qwest may wish to include proprietary information in a 
CR.  To do this the CLEC or Qwest must identify the proprietary information with 
bracketed text, in all capitals, preceded and followed by the words “PROPRIETARY 
BEGIN” and “PROPRIETARY END,” respectively.   Qwest will blackout properly 
formatted proprietary information when the CR is posted to the CR Database and 
distributed in the CMP Monthly Meeting distribution packet.   

If a CLEC or Qwest wishes to ask a question, submit a comment, or provide information 
that is of a proprietary nature, the CLEC or Qwest must communicate directly with the 
CMP Manager via e-mail, cmpcr@qwest.com.  Such e-mails must have a subject line 
beginning with PROPRIETARY.  

This CMP contains references to required notifications.  Such references typically 
identify specific information that must be included in such notifications.  Such information 
is not an exclusive list.  Qwest will use reasonable efforts to include such other 
information in its possession that may be useful in aiding CLECs to understand the 
scope and purpose of the notification.  



Product & Process / Systems Change Management Process 

5/20/09                                       © 2009, Qwest Corporation

Attachment F– Walk On Items 




